From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) (SMO)

To: Raman, Mythili; Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) (SMO)

CcC: Weinstein, Jason; Moran, Molly (OAG) (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Swartz, Bruce; Warlow,
Molly; Smith, Brad (ODAG) (SMO); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Blanco,
Kenneth

Sent: 3/10/2011 12:54:24 PM

Subject: RE: ATF Mtg with the Mexican Ambassador this morning

Thanks Mythili. I would like to be present for the telephone call at 2:30.

Debbie

From: Raman, Mythili (CRM)

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 11:47 AM

To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Cc: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Moran, Molly (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Swartz, Bruce (CRM);
Warlow, Molly (CRM); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Sweeney, Laura (SMO);
Blanco, Kenneth (CRM)

Subject: RE: ATF Mtg with the Mexican Ambassador this morning

Ambassador Carlos Pasqual had his regular telephone call with Lanny this morning and suggested
thati Dp i

i DP i

i DP i Debbie - if you want
5 participate in the phone call with Pasqual, we'lIl be placing the call from Lanny's office.
Bruce Swartz was also going to reach out to NSS staff to coordinate, so you and Bruce might
want to touch base.

From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) [mailto:Deborah.A.Johnston@usdo]j.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 11:42 AM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Cc: Weinstein, Jason; Moran, Molly (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Swartz, Bruce; Warlow, Molly;
Raman, Mythili; Smith, Brad (ODAG); Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Subject: ATF Mtg with the Mexican Ambassador this morning

I attend the meeting this morning at ATF.E DP

Debbie

Deborah A. Johnston

Assoclate Deputy General

950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW Rm 4116
Washington, DC 20530

(202) 305-3481
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